Sir,

Sub:  Proposal for research project funding in research facility in the Mech. Engg. Dept. -

Regd.

-,
Ny
' ‘

With reference to subject stated above Principal Investigator Mr. Md. Fakhruddin H. N,

Professor in Department or Mechanical Engineering, wants (0 develop Go-kart which

‘Assembly of Go-kart™. This project will help
G and Ph.D. level. 1V year B.E Mechanical

Associate
can be useful to carry out the research project on

the students in carrying the research work at UG, P

Engineering students are actively involved in this project work. The total expenditure for the said

project would cost is approximately Rs. 50,000/-. (Rupees fifty thousand only)

It will be grateful to you if you kindly allow to carry out this as in-house project and

sanction the mentioned amount.

, Thanki :
" anking you r M S &
2

Md. Fakhruddin H.N.

Principal Investigator

Department of Mechanical Engineering
Methodist College of Engineering & Tech.
Hyderabad.

faithfully
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With reference to the proposal submitted on 23-01-2019 by Principal Invest

Mr. Md. Fakhruddin H. N., Associate Professor in Department or Mechanical
Engineering, to develop Go-kart which can be useful to carry out the research
project at UG, PG and Ph.D. level. The management of the college has
® recommended the Methodist church in India, which has approved the expenditure

for the aid project i.e. Rs 50,000/-. (Rupees seventy thousand only/-)
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Principal

King Koti Road, Abids,
Hyderabad - 500 001. T.S. India.
Ph : 040-24753445, 24755999
www.methodist.edu.in
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